Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Motor Claim - Ill <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 4 July 2023 3:26 pm

To: assignments; SUR; Admin A

Cc: gngmotor@singnet.com.sg; bala@cosmas.com.sg

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] - Pre Repair Inspection Notice : Your insured vehicle : SMR9795G : Accident on 26/6/2023 involving FBU9366B
and SMR9795G at Clementi Ave 6 carpark [BSA. 6073.ny]

Attachments: FBU9366B2827B Full_accident_report_9115142_28-06-2023_154037.pdf; FBU9366B2827B Full_accident_report_9115142_

28-06-2023_154037.pdf

Dear Surveyor,

Please conduct a survey on TP vehicle FBU9366B and let us have your report urgently.

*Kindly upload this survey request email to merimen. Please check with workshop if they have negotiated any COR settlement with our insured.
Thank You.

Logan
Motor & Work Injury Claims Department
India International Insurance Pte Ltd
6 Raffles Quay, #22-00, Singapore 048580
Tel: 6347 6100, Ext — 302

NDIA

& |
= — INTERNATIONAL
(l InsURANCE
S 1 N GATPFPORE

Serving the region since T987

From: bala@cosmas.com.sg <bala@cosmas.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, July 4, 2023 1:01 PM

To: Motor Claim - lll <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>

Cc: gngmotor@singnet.com.sg

Subject: [EXTERNAL] - Pre Repair Inspection Notice : Your insured vehicle : SMR9795G : Accident on 26/6/2023 involving FBU9366B and SMR9795G at Clementi
Ave 6 carpark [BSA. 6073.ny]



Dear Sir / Madam,
1. We refer to your email of 4/7/2023.
2. We have instructions to agree to appoint LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd as single joint expert.

3. Thevehicleisat:
G.N.G. Motor Trading
Block 6 Defu Lane 10 #01-564
Singapore 539187
Contact No. 6283 6560
Email: gngmotor@singnet.com.sg

Regards
Mr Bala

Consultant
Telephone: 6536 4662 Fax: 6536 0738

133 New Bridge Road, #14-09 i X h :
Chinaet:)vwnr;’ogiflt, g?néapore 059413 ’ ( ‘( )h \ l \ h LLC

website: www.cosmas.com.sg
email: bala@cosmas.com.sg

Disclaimer:
This e-mail is confidential and may also be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify us immediately at Telephone: 6536 4662 or Fax No. 6536 0738. You
should not copy this e-mail or use it for any purpose nor disclose its contents to any other person.

From: Motor Claim - Il <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 4 July 2023 9:28 am

To: bala@cosmas.com.sg

Cc: gngmotor@singnet.com.sg

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] - Pre Repair Inspection Notice : Your insured vehicle : SMR9795G : Accident on 26/6/2023 involving FBU9366B and SMR9795G at
Clementi Ave 6 carpark [BSA. 6073.ny]

Dear Sir / Mdm,



We acknowledge receipt of your email.
We propose using one of the following motor surveyors:
e LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Please notify us within 02 days of receipt of this letter for surveyor agreed on or if you have any objections to the above list.

Logan

Motor & Work Injury Claims Department
India International Insurance Pte Ltd

6 Raffles Quay, #22-00, Singapore 048580
Tel: 6347 6100, Ext — 302
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Serving the region since 1967

From: bala@cosmas.com.sg <bala@cosmas.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, July 3, 2023 8:16 PM

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

NOTICE OF ACCIDENT
YOUR INSURED VEHICLE REGISTRATION NO: SMR 9795G
ACCIDENT ON 26/6/2023 INVOLVING FBU9366B AND SMR9795G AT CLEMENTI AVE 6 CARPARK

We are informed by the repairers of vehicle registration no. FBU9366B to notify you of the captioned road traffic accident.

Please note that State Court Practice Directions applies to this case. A copy of the accident statement / police report filed
is enclosed. Password : FBU9366B2827B

As a result of the accident, our client's vehicle has been damaged. Before our client proceeds to repair the damaged
vehicle, please let us know within 2 working days of your receipt of this notice whether you would like to conduct a pre-



repair survey of the vehicle. If we do not receive any reply from you within the stipulated timeline, our client shall proceed
to repair the vehicle without further reference to you.

Regards
Mr Bala

Consultant
Telephone: 6536 4662 Fax: 6536 0738

133 New Bridge Road, #14-09 i : : .
Chinaif)vwnri)ogiflt, g?ngapore 059413 ’ ( “( )h \l \ h ] I A

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

This email is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed. It may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information. If you are not the
person for whom this e-mail was intended, or if this e-mail has reached you by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and also be
hereby notified that any use, distribution, transmission, printing, copying or dissemination of this information in any way or in any manner is strictly prohibited
and may be unlawful. Internet communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, delayed or contain
viruses. Therefore, we do not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the content of this message or any delay in delivery which may arise as a result of
Internet transmission or any modification. If you have sent or are sending personal data, you undertake that the personal data being sent is current, complete
and accurate. You understand and consent that the personal data may be processed and retained by India International Insurance Pte Ltd (“lll”) in line with the
purposes in llI's Personal Data Policy (https://www.iii.com.sg/privacy-policy). For third party’s personal data, you undertake that you have obtained the consent
from the third party and made the party aware of all matters listed in this policy by referring them to IlI’s website. This message may contain confidential
information intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee, do not disseminate, distribute or copy this email. Please notify the
sender immediately and delete this email from your system. Any views expressed in the email are those of the individual sender, except where the sender
specifically states them to be the view of lll. The information and/or comments provided or expressed in this message are not to be construed as legal advice
and are not intended to replace legal advice. You should not rely on any information and/or comments provided or expressed in this message/research
memorandum as legal advice. lll shall not be responsible for any loss or damage arising from your reliance on any information and/or comments provided or
expressed in this message.”

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
purposes in lll’s Personal Data Policy (https://www.iii.com.sg/privacy-policy). For third party’s personal data, you undertake that you have obtained the consent
from the third party and made the party aware of all matters listed in this policy by referring them to IlI’s website. This message may contain confidential
information intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee, do not disseminate, distribute or copy this email. Please notify the
sender immediately and delete this email from your system. Any views expressed in the email are those of the individual sender, except where the sender
specifically states them to be the view of Ill. The information and/or comments provided or expressed in this message are not to be construed as legal advice
and are not intended to replace legal advice. You should not rely on any information and/or comments provided or expressed in this message/research
memorandum as legal advice. lll shall not be responsible for any loss or damage arising from your reliance on any information and/or comments provided or
expressed in this message.”



